Case 1:10-mj-01044-CBS Document4  Filed 03/02/2010 USDC Colorado Page 1 of 2

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLORADO

Criminal Case No. 10-mj-01044-CBS

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,

Plaintiff,

v.

MURALI KRISHNA NOOKELLA,
Defendant.

INFORMATION
49 U.S.C. § 46506(2)

COUNT ONE

The United States Attorney charges that:

On or about March 1, 2010, in the State and District of Colorado, elsewhere, and in the
special aircraft jurisdiction of the United States, namely during the flight of Southwest Airlines
flight 228, MURALI KRISHNA NOOKELLA, the defendant herein, committed an act that if
committed in the District of Columbia would violate Section 9 of the Act of July 29, 1892, D.C.
Code § 22-1112, now codified at D.C. Code § 22-1312(a), to wit: MURALI KRISHNA
NOOKELLA made an obscene and indecent exposure of his person by exhibiting his penis to a
female passenger, whose initials are C.S.A.

The foregoing was a violation of Title 49, United States Code, Section 46506(2).

Dated: March 2, 2010
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DAVID M. GAOUETTE
Uni tates Attorney

/ s/James R. Allison
JAMES R. ALLISON
Assistant U.S. Attorney
United States Attorney’s Office
1225 Seventeenth Street, Suite 700
Denver, Colorado 80202
Telephone: (303) 454-0100
Fax: (303) 454-0403
E-mail: James.Allison2@usdoj.gov
Attorney for the Government
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DEFENDANT: MURALI KRISHNA NOOKELLA
YOB: 1975

ADDRESS (CITY/STATE): In custody

COMPLAINT FILED? _ X YES NO

IF YES, PROVIDE MAGISTRATE CASE NUMBER: _10-mj-01044-CBS
IF NO, PROCEED TO “OFFENSE” SECTION

HAS DEFENDANT BEEN ARRESTED ON COMPLAINT? X YES NO

IF NO, ANEW WARRANT IS REQUIRED
OFFENSE:  Crimes aboard aircraft, 49 U.S.C. § 46506(2)

LOCATION OF OFFENSE (COUNTY/STATE): Special aircraft jurisdiction of United States

PENALTY: NMT 90 days in jail, NMT $5000.00 fine, NMT 1 year supervised release, $10.00
special assessment

AGENT: Special Agent Joel Nishida
Federal Bureau of Investigation

AUTHORIZED BY: James R. Allison
Assistant U.S. Attorney

ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL:

__X fivedaysorless ___ overfivedays ___ other

THE GOVERNMENT

__ will seek detention in this case __ will not seek detention in this case

X unknown at this time
The statutory presumption of detention is or is not applicable to this defendant. (Circle one)

OCDETF CASE: : Yes X No




